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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DG 20ME3 RQ-2

Robart I. Crowall, Treasurar MR 27 108
Bancorp Hawail S ial

Political Educetion Coomittas

F.O. Box 2900 '

Bonolualu, HI YEB4E

Identification Number: CUUUZ5568
References  Year End Report (7/1/95-12/31/95)
Dear Mr. Crowell:

Thiz letter is prompted by the Commiasion’s prelimina
review of the report({s) raferenced abova. The review rais
queations concerning certain information contained in  the
report(a). An itemization follows:

-The beginning cash balance of thia report should equal
the ending balance of your Mid-Year Report. Please
clarify this diecrapancy and amend any subsegquent
report{a}) that may be affected by this corraction,

~Tour calculations for Line 8 appear to be Llocorrect.
Cagh-cn=hand at the close of the current raporting
pericd =should always equal tha cloaing calendar
year-to-date cash-on-hand amennt, Please provide the
corraected tcotal on the Susmary Fage.

A written response or an amendment to your original reportis)
correcting the above problem{s) ahould ke filed with the Federal
Election Ccmmission within fifteen (15} days of the date of this
latter. If you nasd assistanca, please feel fres to contact ne on
gug toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202)

14--3880.

Sinceraly,

Pabbla Mangano

Reparte Analyet
250 Reports Anslyeix Divieinn
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